Can You Really Cut the Mustard? Pay the Cost to Be the Boss ~ Characteristics of An Entrepreneur ~ No Sacrifice No Gain...



NOW FOR THE LEGAL STUFF (DISCLAIMER) The information presented herein represents the view of the author as of the date of publication. Because of the rate with which conditions change, the author reserves the right to alter and update his opinion based on the new conditions. This ebook is for information purposes (only). While every attemt has been made to verify the information provided in this ebook, neither the authors, nor affiliates or partners, assume any responsibility for errors, inaccuracies or omissions. Any slights of people or organizations are unintentional. If advice concerning legal or related matters is needed, the services of a fully qualified expert or counselor should be seeked out. This ebook is not intented for use as a sourse of legal or accounting advice. You should be aware of any laws which govern business transactions or other business practices in your country and state. Any referance to any persons or business whether living or dead is purely coincidental.



Copyright 2014 TDC Enterprise, ceo; Terry D. Clark, Chicago, IL 60619

Table Of Contents

Introduction

Chapter 1: Today Isn't Everything, Really

Chapter 2: Set The Goal Now For Tomorrow's Benefit

Chapter 3: Growing and Staying Green

Chapter 4: Understanding Your Market

Chapter 5: Trend Versus Trend Setting

Chapter 6: Principal: History

Chapter 7: Investing in Knowledge

Chapter 8: Growth Success Without Potential Waste

Chapter 9: Managing Money Principles

Chapter 10: Market For True Success

Chapter 11: Principles To Remember and Use

Conclusion

Bonus Section:

Massage Therapy Business, What You Didn't Know About This Very Lurcrative Business.

Introduction

What does being an entrepreneur mean to you? Anyone that is interested in finding true success throughout their lives can do so, with the right tools, the right amount of ambition and the knowledge to make it all happen. Yet, the entrepreneur, no matter which business he is in he must plan ahead and find success through much more than just these things. To be an entrepreneur, you are not just looking for benefits right now. While you are sure to want your business to truly take off and do well in its first year, its infancy, it is just as important, if not more so, that the long term goals that you have match the need that you have as well. In the long term, the entrepreneur's world is much different and much more unique. To find true success, he needs to think of today as well as tomorrow-two fold.

How and what will you do to insure that your business, the one that you have worked so hard to make happen in the first place, is going to make it in the long term? Although this is not something easy to do, you can do it with skill.

In this e-book, you will learn some of the most essential principals of protecting your business not only for today, but also for the long term. As a new or aspiring entrepreneur, you did not think about what the future would hold because only today mattered. Yet, now is the perfect time to step back and to find out just what the best way to manage your business sin the long term is. If you wish to have a business that allows for success and money in your pocket down the road, it is essential that you spend some time now planning for it to happen. The good news is that you do not have to go to school or be a rocket scientist to figure this out. In fact, we provide a great deal of the information and resources that you need here, without any need to look elsewhere. Of course, we also hope you are inspired to take the next step and to find the true benefit of your business by putting these things into action first and foremost. When you do these things, true success and money in your pocketbook is all that will matter.

Chapter 1: Today Isn't Everything, Really

As an entrepreneur, your job is very detailed. You need to be the creative one. You need to be the boss. You need to hold the vision of your business at the head of each and every thing that you do for that business. But, today isn't everything. As a business owner, you must remember the fact that the long term goals and process of your business can only happen if you plan for it now, not in the day. You have probably heard people tell you that you need to; "Live in the day!" As an entrepreneur, this is not possible and should not be the way that you hold your business agenda. But, why not? Most of the time, we would like to think that all we really need to do is to put together a plan and hold onto it. Somehow, things will fall into place. It has to. That's all it can do.

Yet, from a business standpoint, there is much more to think about. For example, you may have employees that need the funds that come from your business for their day to day expenses. You may need to take into consideration the overall benefits that you have in keeping your business going. What about your assets? Will they make it through the process? How about your cash flow? What will happen if something does go wrong? All of these things are really only the tip of the iceberg when it comes to ruining a business in the long term. The bottom line is that you need to consider what your business will be like today as well as ten, twenty and more years down the road. **Think About This Before** we get started, it is essential that you understand two concepts of your business dealings. When you make a decision in your business, ask yourself these questions first and foremost.

- 1. When I make this decision, what is the short term and immediate effects of doing so? How does this affect my business today?
- 2. When I make this decision, what is the long term effect of making this choice? How will this decision affect my business months and years from now?

When you take the time to carefully consider decisions that happen in front of you, you put yourself in charge of your destiny. If you allow the cards to fall where they may, you may not be in business six months from now.

Therefore, as you work through this e-book, ask yourself what steps you can take right now that will better your overall business in the short and the long term. Of course, we should mention that there is never a for sure way to know what the future holds. There is no way to know if you are really making the right decision or

not. But, what you have to do here is to insure that you give tomorrow the best possible chance that you can. Don't let it just happen, make today count for tomorrow and tomorrow's tomorrow too.

Chapter 2: Set The Goal Now, For Tomorrow's Benefit

No matter what aspect of your life you are talking about, goal setting is a crucial factor throughout it all. As you will see, each of the decisions you make as an entrepreneur will affect your overall goal of being successful with your business. Yet, there is more to it than just that. You should also set goals because they can help you to make the right decisions throughout the process of getting to the level of success that is coming. By investing the time and energy that you have in setting goals now, you help yourself for each decision it takes to reach the end result you are hoping for. In other words, if you set some overall goals today, you can help insure that your business will be there and be prosperous throughout the future of the business. Goals now, count. While we all have the same goal of finding success in the future, we still need to set goals to help us to get to that point. It doesn't happen overnight!

How To Set Goals Successfully When it comes to setting goals, there are not many of us that are very good at doing so. There are plenty of opportunities for mistakes to be made, but the real problem comes in how we set them as well as what we do once we set them. For starters, it is essential to know what your goals are. Take a few minutes right now to figure this out. Simply sit down with a blank sheet of paper (yes, you can use your computer too!) and avoid all distractions for ten minutes. Write down anything and everything that comes to your mind in regards to your goals. What are they? Where do you want to be in a year? Who do you want to have with you? Where do you see your business in five years? 20? What dollar amount of sales will make you happy this year? What do you need to make in profits to reach a new level of satisfaction each year? All of these things may be things to spark your mind. Determine where your business will be within the next years. Look long term for starters. Then, follow these tips.

Goal writing is made easy through some basic steps.

- 1. Write down your longest term goal. This is the place that you want to be in a number of years, or the place you need to be to be as successful as you plan to be.
- 2. Give yourself a time frame for making that happen. You may want to say that you want to make your first million in two years. Or, it may take many more for that to happen. Giving your goal a timeframe helps to get your mind set in how to make that happen. If you leave it open ended, the long term goals are not benefited by your actions each day, as they would be here.
- 3. Give yourself smaller goals to reach as steps up to the larger one. For example, the new entrepreneur may be able to say that he wants to be in an office, set up and running within a month's time. In six months, he plans to be running into profit, after expenses have been paid down. Determine what your steps are to reaching your goal. Make sure that you write them with time frames attached too.
- 4. Now, write them by hand on paper in the following manner. "Within six months, I will have paid off all debt that I owe and be running in the clear. I will do this by pushing sales and not pushing any new expenditures during that time." In this manner, you have listed not only what the goal is and the time frame to have it done, but also how you will get there.
- 5. Take this piece of paper and place it everywhere and anywhere that you will see it at least several times per day. Seeing it will allow you to think it. Thinking about it makes it happen. Success through goals is the only way to find it.

Now that you know what your goals are, it is essential for you to make sure that they do happen. You will need to read those goals each day, at least one time per day. When you think it, see it, feel it, you make it happen. Throughout the next chapters we will discuss what long term decisions you need to make as well as what various things you need to do to make them happen. When you go through each step, determine your goal for it. How will you implement it into your current work day and how will you insure that it will happen?

Chapter 3: Growing And Staying Green

When you are green, you are growing. Once you start to turn red, you are expiring. Don't you want to always stay green then? As an entrepreneur, one thing that you should realize is that the world never stays the same. You are, for the most part, always going to find some changes happening. As a business owner, if you can not adjust your business to those changes, you may find yourself facing more problems then benefits. Many companies have had to go out of business simply because their product no longer works with what the consumer needs. It does not matter what type of business you have either. The bottom line is that if you are not green and growing, you are not going to make it in business for long. Is your business green and growing?

The Long Term Goal The long term goal of any business situation is to insure that they are able to meet the needs of the client or consumer. If they can not do this, they can not have consumers and will eventually fall out of the scope. If they do happen to do this, they will find rewards continuously with increased profit and new customers to fill their pockets. In this case, the long term goal that you need to make is to maintain green. You need to maintain some aspect that will continuously help you to move forward with what is happening within your business. If you are not sure why this is important, take for instance, the current situation. Enter The Car Manufacturing Business Today, we hear quite a bit of talk about energy cost, the cost of gas and all that goes with it. In fact, today, more people know what the cost of a barrel of crude oil is than they ever have. Why is this; and what does this do for the industry?

If you haven't spent any time shopping or a car, you may not realize that many manufacturers are struggling to stay in business. Their problem is that their cars, trucks or anything in between are not able to meet the demands of the consumer. Why not? They may not be able to offer low enough mileage. With each passing year, more and more consumers are looking for a better way to fuel their energy needs. That comes in the way of cars that are hybrids and those that do not run on gas at all. In these cases, if the business can not meet the needs of the consumer, how can they run effective businesses? They can't and that is the same thing that can happen to virtually any business out there. Unless your business can be green, growing and exploring new routes to take, it can not meet the needs of the consumer who is, of course, the lifeblood of the business. **How To Do It** The question that you need to ask yourself, then, is what do you need to do to make this

happen in your business?

Let's say that you have an internet business. Perhaps one of the important things that you must do is keep up with search engine optimization. If you do not follow and keep in contact with the new rules and the changing scheme of matters, your website won't rank well and will fall out of the scope of being worthwhile. In this case, it is essential that you maintain the ability to keep your knowledge and your skill at the highest quality. The same goes for various other businesses including those such as insurance agency and real estate agency. Unless you keep your knowledge at the top, you can not make sure you are doing what is right. There are other ways that you need to think about this as well. For example, what about marketing? If your marketing is not trendy enough (or happens to be too trendy for the wrong market) you may find yourself in trouble. In this case, it is essential for you to find a way to target the right audience with the right medium and to keep it up. You already know how to market your business; just make sure that you stay up to date on how to do this as the market changes. What other aspects of your business can you think of that have the same potential for your attention?

Finding the various ways that you need to stay fresh may include keeping your business product fresh, with the latest technology and aspects to fit the consumer's need and even reinventing yourself to insure that the company always stays at the top. When you invest time and money into keeping yourself green, the business always has the potential for success.

Understanding The Ever Changing Consumer One of the most difficult things that you will need to do as an entrepreneur is to insure that you meet your consumers needs. What is difficult about this is not the fact that you need to do it, but rather how you go about understanding your consumer. Some companies spend millions of dollars on research each year to insure that their product or that their sales pitch will be well received by the economy. The scary factors is that even with all of that, they are still risking a lot and often they do fail at what they are doing. This can leave the small entrepreneur left to wonder how in the world they can afford to make this happen.

Understanding the consumer is not an easy task. It is essential that someone work hard to finding this information though. If you are interested, you can do this

through hiring a company to do your marketing research. This can be a solid decision that is provided at a decent cost to you. Depending on your specific business and your product, as well as your marketing budget, this may be a good option for you. On the other hand, it may not be something that you wish to pursue. In that case, it is essential that you invest some time in finding the right solution through other means. No matter what you do from talking with your customers individually to watching market trends in what your competition does, the goal is to insure that you keep offering the best product possible. To make sure that you are green, compare what you have to offer to the consumer's other choices. What do they have that makes them a better choice over you? When you can answer that and then tackle that, you will be green and growing, growing towards profits of course.

Chapter 4: Understanding Your Market

One thing that we do need to mention is hat the market that you face is likely to be much different than the market that someone else faces. The goals that you have in comparison to the goals of someone else are much different. In fact, you are sure to see yourself striving for benefits that are not on target for your business. First off, take a step back, out of the picture and look at your market. If you are selling on the internet, look at the other sellers. If you are a small local business owner, step back and look at your local market. Whatever you are doing, step back. **To Consider Now** The market that you work in is very dependant on who your customers are. If you are looking for immediate success, just opening your doors can help you to get started. But, in looking at your market, you can better see several things.

Ask yourself and answer these questions before moving forward.

- ① Who is my customer? The seniors or the children, the business women or the business owner...determine who your customer is.
- ① How do they find you? Do they find you online, through a simple web search? Do they need to find you through an affiliate link? Do they find you in their local

area, in one of the most popular areas in the city?

- Who else is out there? Who is your competition? Where are they located? What do they offer that allows you to better them? How do they better you in your marketplace? Why are they open, pulling business away from you?
- ① What do you offer that is better, in some way, then the other guy? What do they offer that is better in some way than you?
- Where is your market going? Is the economy growing, stalling out, or is it holding steady? What amount of money do your customers have to spend on your product?

You can go on and on with things that you should be considering about your own specific business. Understanding your market is crucial to understanding what your future is. If you do not know who your consumer is, then how do you know how they are changing? In addition, you need to know what to expect to get from the market around you. If you find that the economy is slipping, it may be quite necessary to pull back and to instead look to the future in a different way. If you look at your market and see that your competition has taken your product in a different way and is having success with that, you need to make a move. How do you compete? What will you offer that is better? In addition, how will you take the next step into success? How will you better them? **Paying Attention Counts** By paying attention to your market, you will make better decisions. When you look towards the long term goals that you have in place to keep your business up and running, you need to make sure that your market is one of the top priorities that you have.

If you do not invest time in keeping yourself in that marketplace, or even expanding out of it, you can not and will not make things work. The business can not grow or stay green without a constant watchful eye on the market around you. In later chapters we will talk more about growth and how to envision your future in this regard. Yet, it is important to note that you need to watch your market for the signs that it needs more of your product or that it is not picking up on it. There is no doubt that some of these things are essential to do but some may be hard to do as well. Yet, if you do not invest the time that it takes to analyze and understand the customer that you have, how in the world will you make it work? Again, you have the ability to hire someone to do this work for you. But, you can and you

should consider not only doing this but also helping yourself with your own research and know how. Being a physical presence in your marketplace (even on the web) helps you to make sure that people can come to you. It allows you to see your market first hand and therefore make good decisions.

Chapter 5: Trend Versus Trend Setter

Is your business a trend setter? Or, do you follow the trend? If you are not sure, consider how this plays a role in your future. As a trend setter, you are always one step ahead of the game. What you do, others look up to, but not just this one time. If you can manage to do this often, setting the trend that is, you can even create the fact that you will have others looking to you to set the next trend. On the other hand, if you are following the trend, things are not so great. You will have to make up time for the other product or business that is doing well. You have lost precious sales time in the process. In addition, you will always need to watch the other guy for what is going to happen next, instead of being in charge of what that is. This can be a challenging place to be, actually. Take a minute now to think about where you are in this equation.

Do you tend to follow the lead of someone else, hoping that there will be enough in the pot for you too? Or, do you seek out something new and exciting and try to incorporate that into your business? Depending on where you stand currently should help you to see just how this affects your long term goals and ability to reach the success that you want. **Long Term Trend?** We all know that trends come and go. You should also realize that not every one of them is the right way to go for each business. Yet, the trend is something to pay attention to when looking at your long term success. As we mentioned, the benefits of setting the trend in your market place are not just based on the basics of the sale. Sure, if you can get a monopoly on a product for a few days, weeks or longer, you are going to have some awesome sales to take advantage of. Yet, those sales are soon gone. In the short term, that is all that matters. But, in this case, we are talking about the long

term goals here.

If you are the trend setter, then, your long term benefits of being in this business is that you have more ability and movement to set the next trend too. Some companies in the market place do not have the ability to fill their customer's needs perfectly. Some will only find success once in a while when it comes to trends. Yet, the company that is able to set a few trends can secure more ability in the future to do the same. When a company has other companies looking to them for the next trend, guess who is going to make long term success? **Consider Your Reputation** This is the one factor that plays a role in developing your reputation as a company as well. Not all companies are able to say that they have a good reputation with their consumers on a long term basis. Yet, those that do can almost count on a monopoly in their market.

Take for example the mom and pop shops that are so frequently around well past their prime. Why are these such great places to go? It's because they have a solid reputation for providing success and for doing well with their product. Even if their product is outdated, it is still something that is

wanted and needed for its quality. That helps to fund true success with the market. Of course, your reputation comes into play for more reasons or ways than just this. The fact is that it also happens when you are considering customer service, pricing, good community connections and so on. These things all play a role in what your reputation is, just to name a few of them! When you are considering your long term goal of success and having good money in your pocket, how does your reputation play a role? We talked about how this happens with trend setting, but it can go further than that. In today's offline world, it is hard to get a good cup of coffee without begging. No matter if you are online or offline with your product, though, you can gain many rewards and benefits by just providing good service. Building a reputation is essential to continued growth. Yet, remember that a reputation can go both ways (good and bad!) Therefore, make sure that you have a solid backing of pleased customers in your marketplace. It will pay off for you today as well as long into the future.

Chapter 6: Principal: History

One thing that many business owners do not take into account enough is their history and learning from it. When you consider how your history affects your future potential, you can better see why it is essential for this to be something you pay a good amount of attention to. Do you learn from history? Many of us will recall the times when our parent's scolded us. "Don't do that again!" "Learn from your mistakes." All of these things are very important in the business world as well. In this principal that is crucial to your business's success, you do need to take into consideration your past and where it has been to help you to figure out where you and your business are going. **Questions To Consider Now**, to get started with this principal, take into consideration these questions.

- 1. Where have you been and what have you learned? When you think about the past, determine just what it means to find success in this way. What background do you have that has taught you something that could play a role in your life and well being today?
- 2. What have you learned from mistakes? Every entrepreneur makes mistakes as they are working through their business. No matter if you are brand new or a seasoned pro, mistakes can happen one time for many reasons. But, the difference is if you allow it to happen again. If not, then you can find success much easier and faster than if you repeat the same mistake time and time again.
- 3. What do you wish you would have done differently? Regrets do not have to be wasted this time. As an entrepreneur, you may have several regrets in mind. Perhaps you feel as if you have lost a great deal of time getting your business up and running. Now, take this regret and determine what you would do today. Would you start your business sooner? Put more into it sooner?

Understanding these aspects of your past can help you in the long term. Of course, we do not want to keep making the same mistakes, but there are not many business owners that do this. Instead, most of us will learn from our mistakes but only if we take the time to look at them and see what they were and how they could be avoided. Your history is solely yours. Whether you look at a personal life history and your business or just the business alone, it is essential to stop and look and learn. Making mistakes today is not easy to do. No one wants to do it, but if it does happen to you, do the following.

- 1. Recognize that something did not go right. Do not get angry about it (if possible!) and realize that something went wrong.
- 2. Determine what it was and determine how it happened. Getting the full story, learning the whole puzzle will allow for better understanding. Learning how it happened allows you to see in full detail what the mistake was.
- 3. Decide to improve your chances of not letting that mistake happen again. To do this, insure that you spend the necessary time making decisions to avoid this problem.

All Histories Are Not Bad

It is important to note that history does not always have to tell you the bad side of things. You can and you should see the good things that have happened in your history as well. What was it that got you to this success level that you are at today? What was it that makes that first sale happen and happen so well? Taking a look at the good things that have happened in the past is part of the principal of looking to the past for answers of your future. They allow you to see a true benefit to the good that has happened in your business. You may even be able to take note of the way that the good has happened to make it happen again and again into your business's future as well. When you take the time to analyze all of the good and the bad that has happened in your past, you can make sure that the benefits come through in the future while the mistakes do not. As part of your future success, you must understand your history and how to secure the future through this huge amount of knowledge that you have. Believe it or not, this is a personal touch and experience no one else can have.

Chapter 7: Investing In Knowledge

If you are like many entrepreneurs, then you know that it is essential to have a good deal of knowledge when it comes to running your business. As we have talked about, it is important to make sure that those that are providing you with the necessary information are doing so without taking all of your money just so that

you can spend more. For example, some of the most common mistakes the entrepreneurs that are just starting out make is that they just keep purchasing information. This is especially true of those that are starting a business online. There is no doubt that you do need to have a good amount of knowledge to make something happen. You need to know how to get started, you need to know what steps to take and you need to know just where to do all of this. But, there is a limit.

One thing that you should take into consideration is your ability to make decisions. Once you have purchased the latest tell all kit, realize that you are ready to make some decisions. If you purchase one kit or program and see another that seems to offer some additional benefits, you may be tempted purchase that one too. After all, it can not hurt to have some more information, can it? It doesn't hurt to have a good amount of information, except for the pocketbook, of course. Yet, that is not the problem. What the problem is what you do with it. A **Principle** There are a number of things that you can do to make this happen to you. Remember this principle. If you find yourself purchasing one product after another product, you are not thinking about your next productive move, but rather holding yourself up. If you purchase a product to benefit your business, it is essential for you to use it and get the most out of it prior to moving on to the next purchase.

Making It Count

In later chapters we will talk about the fact that you need to manage your money closely, but for now, realize that the investment in any asset or tool to benefit your business needs to be used fully for it to be a wise investment. No matter what business you are in, if you do not take the time to invest in a business product wisely, you are literally throwing your profit out. If you fall victim to all of those ploys to purchase this greta kit or that sure fire method of making a million dollars, you sure are helping someone else to make that million dollars. Now, that is not to say that you shouldn't purchase any of them. Instead, select the one that provides the best resources for you, invest in it wisely and then use it completely, incorporating all that needs to be incorporated into the plan. When you do this, your investment is beneficial to your business. If you just move on to the next thing, you find yourself facing not benefits but pitfalls and an empty wallet to go with it.

Making Wise Choices

In our next chapters, we will touch on some very important assets including your cash flow. But, before we do that, we need to touch on the principal of making the right decisions regarding your business. How do you make decisions? Do you make spur of the moment choices because that is the way that you feel that day? Do you work hard at finding the right solution, so much so that by the time you make the decision it is too late? If you do these things, you are not benefiting your business, but rather letting the cards fall where they will. This is a huge problem for the overwhelming majority of those entrepreneurs out there that are just starting out. Making wise decisions is not easy, but it must be done, nevertheless. Once you realize the way that you are currently making a decision, you can begin to correct it. To help you to make the right choices, follow these steps and tips to securing the right decisions without letting them get past you.

Decision Making Tips

Making a decision is hard work. Here are some tips to help you.

- 1. Invest time in learning about the possible product or problem that you are facing. If you are trying to decide on whether or not to purchase a product, consider what it will do to enhance your business's performance. What can it do for you?
- 2. Spend some time researching possible solutions, both what you have found and what you have not. What can it do for your problem? What is the lowest cost you can find? What are the potential pitfalls of this item?
- 3. After this is done, determine if the investment is worth it to your own well being or to your business's. Waiting until after you learn more about the product will allow a decision to form as a conclusion to the research you have done.
- 4. If you can not decide within a few days, then perhaps you are too leery of this item or choice to determine it is right for your business. Let it go and forget it. Or, find another option. Do not dwell on it.

Making the right decisions also means that you need to realize your current state of affairs. If your business is not pulling in profits because it does not have the necessary tools, it is time to invest in some new tools otherwise your business will not be there long enough for you to worry about it. If your business is doing okay

and there is no hang up, then do not invest in something that does not have a direct return on your profit margin. Most entrepreneurs have tons of people coming to them offering them a wide range of different benefits, products, and services because, like you, they are looking to make their business work. Don't fall for these lures and savvy businessmen that think they can solve your problems. Although it may seem difficult to make good decisions in relation to the business that you have, it is imperative that you learn to trust yourself. If you do not trust your decisions, you can not run a business. This too is a principal that you need to realize: If you do not trust yourself, you can not ruin a successful business.

Chapter 8: Growth Success Without Potential Waste

One of the long term things that every business owner must think about is growth. Growth is the expansion of your business to the next level. This could mean expanding your business to include more products, to do more things, or to grow physically by adding more locations. Growth is what holds the potential for the most success in the long term. An entrepreneur can find many benefits for themselves if they can manage to grow carefully, without going too far or stretching too thin too fast. If that sounds difficult to do, it can be. Many businesses have failed by expanding too quickly and not having enough of the market share to hold them together. On the other hand, there are plenty of businesses out there that have not grown as much as they could and now are missing out on the potential larger profit margin.

It's Personal Too

Of course, the growth of your business is a personal choice. Not everyone can determine where they lie here at the beginning of their business as well. Yet, one thing is sure. Your growth potential has a lot to do with your security in your business. If you have trust and assurance that your business is a business worth existing, then by all means you can grow. If you are not sure and can not make decisions regarding the growth of your business, it can not possibly grow. Although most people are ready and willing to take full advantage of an

opportunity to build on what they have created, others are quite willing to let the pieces fall as they may. One principle that you need to remember, then, is that to become successful in your business, you need to determine your level of security in risk. What are you comfortable with and how can you insure that what you are doing is what will pay off in the long term? These are hard questions to answer but they must be done.

Growing Too Fast

One of the worst things that you can do for your business is to grow too fast. If you do not have the assets and the cash flow to back up this type of major expansion, you may find yourself facing a number of problems just maintaining your business rather than worrying about expanding it. The risk of failure due to over expanding too quickly is that you just may not be able to handle the obligations of several locations or such a large corporation. Many of the larger corporations that have faced this have fallen through because of the enormous expense of taking on another building, another payroll, another unit. Yet, the smaller business owner does not face this huge number of risks as the larger corporation. But! It is important to make sure that you invest wisely in growth and not without investing time first. Determining where your potential benefits are is the first key to success. In addition, a good look at what the possibilities are is in order.

Are You Ready To Grow? Those that are interested in finding the right solution in the terms of growth are doing the right thing. Remember though that it is important to make a decision in the right frame of mind and with the right amount of research done first. In terms of growing, what the right choice is happens to be up to you individually. Ask these questions of your success:

- 1. Does your business have the cash flow to support not only this functioning location (or your current business) as well as another?
- 2. If you are expanding, what makes you believe that this expansion will serve your business well?
- 3. What is the likely expense of growing and does the business have the necessary means to protecting and covering that cost?

All of these things are crucial to your business's success in the growth factor. But, you also need to insure that you do not limit your growth with not enough

opportunity either.

Don't Limit It

The mistake of many business owners is that they do not put their foot out there and expand fast enough or at all. While it is essential not to move too fast, it is just as important to consider if you are moving just too slow for benefit either. To understand this factor, you again need to turn to your business. Are you getting all that you can from it? Can you do more or get a better bottom line if you do grow in some shape? To learn the right amount of growth for your business, you can do test market studies, invest in surveys, or just start slowly and work up to it. The amount that you put into your business is really up to you and to how well the business has been doing to this point. A bad business that is not doing well in one location may not be able to do well elsewhere either. A good business that is thriving may be hindered by not moving it.

Of course, the opposite is true too. Research is the best way to determine where growth stands in your business.

Chapter 9: Managing Money Principles

What makes you profitable as a business owner? In the next chapter, we will look at the ways in which you must manage your cash flow and assets if you plan to have money in your pocket in the long term. Do you have the ability to think about, analyze and then finally decide on business related decisions? As we have discussed, your ability to do these things is what will hold you back or launch you forward today as well as well into the future. Now, take those ideas and determine just how well they fit into your ability to make decisions about your business success where it counts: the profit margin. Throughout this chapter will we will talk about several aspects in detail, allowing you to fully understand what you need to do to be successful in regards to your business's profitability.

Controlling Your Money, Correctly

Do you have what it takes to manage your money? If not, it is time to find someone that can and will do it for you. Without tight control over the finances in your business, there is no telling what the future may or may not hold. That does not mean that you can not spend money. This is a huge mistake that people make. Instead, as the entrepreneur and business owner, you need to learn to spend money the right way instead. The first thing for you to do is to determine a budget for your business success. This should be an overall budget at first. Things to consider include:

- ① Managing expenses that will continue to keep the business up and running well.
- ① Managing your business's debt due to growth or to start up costs (to pay them down successfully.)
- ① Managing profit to if available must be done with an idea of how much will be spent on investing back into the business and what will go towards other beneficial needs the business has.

The budget should be done carefully, with a good deal of thought placed on each of these areas. Instead of a dollar mount, the budget of the business should be done by percentages. Perhaps 20 percent of the profit will go towards investment back into the business whereas the rest of the profit will go to paying down debt. Whatever percentages you are comfortable with should be taken into consideration here. Beyond the budget aspect of managing funds is the strictly organization aspects that need to be taken care of. Good quality, detailed accounting and bookkeeping needs to be done to manage the business's overall success and funds to a T. In addition, there needs to measures put in place to manage unexpected expenses and even just making sure that everything is accounted for. Although this seems obvious to note, plenty of businesses fail because of poor money management in the beginning stages. Do not get caught in the "I don't have time now, I will do it later" scam. Without doing this from the beginning, it will not happen throughout your business.

Don't Think You Need To?

If you do not think that you need to do this type of detailed accounting of your

business, you are setting yourself up for a big failure. Now, that is not to say that you can not make a profit by being sloppy, but remember, we are talking about the long term here. Even very large, international companies are very careful about where every penny that they spend goes. After all, this is money that could be doing something for the business, right? It does not matter if you have hundreds of dollars to budget or billions, tight money management is the key to successfully funding any business through good and bad times. In addition, make sure you are monitoring these numbers as well. It does not do you any good to put in place a system and to use it but not to utilize it to the fullest extent. The fact is that you should be doing these things:

- ① Determine where money is going and if it is being done accurately.
- ① Determine where you can cut back in costs and expenses.
- ① Determine what you can do differently for less funds so without jeopardizing the actual quality of your business.

Being a bit tight wadded with your business is not a bad thing, assuming that you take care of all aspects of the business's need including reinvesting and growth potential as well.

Your Cash Flow

The next money management principal that you need to take into consideration is that of your cash flow. Without having a good amount of cash flow in your business, it will sink. If you are a small business owner, it is even more important to do this simply because there is nothing and no one behind you to support that bad year or that big accident that has happened. Loans are only so good and they are not any good if you can not get them. The ability to maintain your cash flow is the key to having a successfully and long term business. Without your careful management of cash flow, your business will not make it through leaner times or even the better times for that matter.

How do you do this? There are several things that you need to take into consideration here. First off, you should make sure that as the entrepreneur you

have a good strong hand in the cash flow of your business. You should be able to personally monitor it each and every day. Does this sound like too much? If you do not do this, you can not possibly know where your business stands on any given day. That can lead to potential long term problems with your success. Carefully consider each and every expenditure that you make. As an entrepreneur, you need to make these decisions wisely. Just as growing too fast can hurt you, so can not having the cash flow to support your business in the short or long term can. In addition, you should personally monitor your budget, your expenses, your profit and your ability to use every dollar that you have wisely. That is what you have those budgets in place for, after all. Use them, keep at them and work each dollar to get the most out of it.

Two Principles To Remember

When it comes to business success, you will need to consider these two principles as far as how money management goes. First, consider this: You should only be spending money when there is a potential to earn money from that expense. It is self explanatory, isn't it? You should not be making an investment in your business, especially a small business owner, unless it will allow you to make more money as the end and direct result. Secondly, consider this: "If it is not revenue, it is an expense." How does that play into the business that you are currently running? Does it offer you the ability to make ends meet successfully? Do you make purchases without careful thought about those dollars? If it is not revenue to you, it is an expense.

Managing your cash flow successfully will allow your business to bank funds instead of to loose funds. When you do this successfully, your business has the potential to be a long term success. If you want to be there in the future, manage your cash successfully, with an eye on just about every dollar you have.

Its Not Being Cheap, Its Being Smart

Although it may sound like we are telling you to be frugal or cheap with your business, you need to insure that the funds that you are spending will be funds that are spent wisely, without waste. How should you be frugal (that's a better name for

- it!) so much so that you will be able to find true success from doing so?
- ① Determine how you spend every dollar of your business's budget.
- ① Is that dollar being spent the best way that it can be? Does whatever it is being spent on benefit your bottom line?
- ① IS there a better way to spend that dollar? Can you get more for it with another company or service or another opportunity?
- ① Is there a way to save your money better, with a better return on it?

These are questions that any business owner should be considering each and every day that he owns his business. What can he do better to save more in his business for his business? Why do this? How many millionaires or even billionaires have you heard of that still drive their old, beat up cars? Why do they do that when they can afford to have much more beautiful and expensive cars? It is not because they do not want to spend money or that they like being cheep. The benefit here actually comes from the fact that they like to save. Saving cash for your business is a great way to find true success because you will have those funds to use time and time again when you do need them. The founder of Wal-Mart, Sam Walton, was worth \$25 billion dollars at one point in his career. Would you believe that even with that type of worth he still drove his old, pick up truck into the job each day? Being frugal has its rewards as this is obviously what led him to having a net worth of \$25 billion dollars.

When you are frugal, your business will prosper, year after year. If you are a spender, you won't have the funds to allow that to happen year after year, will you? All of these money savings and cash handling tips may not seem like that big of a deal to you. If that is the case, you are already doing them and finding success with it, or you are actually wasting money and not achieving the success that you already want. Yet, managing your funds wisely is one of the key components to your success in a small business. Every entrepreneur must take the time to do this or they will find themselves without the benefits that they need so badly. In the end, is it worth being a bit frugal to reach that huge, multi billion dollar net worth? There is no car in this world that can make that type of promise to you, can it? Make sure you install these money managing benefits and principals into your

daily routine and long term goals within your business.

Chapter 10: Marketing For True Success

If you are an entrepreneur, marketing is something that is in your blood; at least it should be there if you plan to have customers at all. Yet, do you market your business for true success and long term benefits? If you think that you do, you may not truly understand the true potential of the right marketing tools. What is marketing? Marketing is what draws a customer to your business. You need to let others out there know that you are there and ready and willing to provide a service to them. That basic definition is not nearly enough to pull you through the entire process of marketing for your business success, though. If you want long term success, take marketing much more seriously and follow these tips for various aspects of marketing.

Determine Your Products Potential

Before you can be successful at marketing your business, you must take a good amount of time to determine what it is about what you have, that others do want. In other words, what is it that your product provides? A successful business will offer some type of immediate satisfaction for a need that someone has. You should consider this even before you get into business. What is it that your product has the potential of solving or filling the need of?

In addition to this, you need to determine how it can offer these things to your customer in such a way as to better their life. Perhaps you can offer them something that solves a problem that they have but it still is something that is affordable to remedy that solution. Having a clearly defined benefit to market is quite essential to getting the most from your product. People want to know, "What will it do for me?" and "Why should I purchase this over something else?"

When you can find out how this plays a role in your product's abilities, you can see

the right course of marketing that product. Answering those questions is what you must do to find defined success here. **Pricing Matters Too** The next objective to take into consideration is that of pricing. When it comes to marketing, you may not think of the price that you put onto your product, but this does matter too. People are driven by sales and deals. They like a product that can provide them with the ability to solve their need but to do so in a cost effective manner. Without the right pricing, it makes no difference how you market the product in the end. What are people looking for when it comes to pricing of a product or service? They want something that is fair, not something that will cause them to go broke. In addition, most people understand full well that there is a need for the business to turn a profit. The problem comes when they are being taken advantage of. In addition, competition matters here too. If your product is better than another, perhaps it should be more, but it shouldn't be outrageous because, if it is, no one will bother with it.

Take into consideration its ability to be called a Unique

Selling Proposition. This means that it will have similar but at least some unique features that will allow it to be priced in competition to other products. Of course, as we mentioned, your product must fill the need of someone out there. But, if there are five different products doing that, it can be hard for you to find your niche. Therefore, you must create for yourself a unique quality that will propel your marketing and your pricing. What makes your product better, in other words? If you are a new business owner, for example, and are looking for a new product to invest in, you may not want to try to come up with your own product, own service or other component. Rather, you may just decide that taking something that is already on the market and finding a way to make it even better, or better priced, is the right way to go. **Marketing Effectively** Throughout this chapter we have talked about ways that you can market your business successfully. Now, take into consideration your sales benefits.

Can you say that when each and every one of your employees (or just yourself) walks in the door their goal is to satisfy a customer? Not just to serve a customer but to satisfy them as well. If you can not say that, then perhaps your marketing in sales terms is not working as effectively as it should. Here's what we mean. If you plan to set out and make a profit, then your goal is to just make the most of the business you get. But, what if you set out to please every customer? Then, you would not only be getting that sale, but you are also getting to keep that customer

coming back time and time again. Since we are talking about long term goals and success, it makes sense to insure that your goal in sales is to be the very best at what you to in order to please your customer so much so that he does not even consider going elsewhere for his needs. In your business, you need to keep your marketing and sales techniques focused on creating as well as keeping your customer.

Sales For Success Taking this one step further, you also need to take into consideration your sales abilities. As a successful entrepreneur, you need to carefully consider how you are selling, how effective it is as well as how you can improve it in the short and long term. If you can not sell, you can not be successful in your business. Point blank, you are done. First, as the business owner, you must be able to sell yourself. Are you the business person that is:

- (*) Approachable
- (!) Likeable
- Triendly
- (*) Educated
- ① Dedicated?

Or are you the guy they all run away from when they walk into your door? Selling yourself as a trusted resource for information and product is the best way to become the go to guy.

In addition to this, you also need to effectively sell your product to your customer. This too goes along with marketing your business for success. In short, if you can not sell your business successfully, then you have no business in business. Learn how to be excited with your own product. Then, learn how to successfully sell it to those around you. You need to do this first before you encourage or train someone else to do it for you. Being eager, excited, positive and surely invigorating is the way to go in this case. If you do not feel comfortable talking about your product or business to your closest friends, how in the world can you sell it to a complete stranger? Here's the bottom line of marketing and sales. If you can not be successful at getting your product out there and getting others to see it the way that you do, then you can not possibly find success with it. Sales expertise is essential to sales happening. Having sales; means having customers that will come back to

you. That equals long term success for you, as a business owner.

Chapter 11: Principles To Remember And Use

- 1. Start your business with your eyes geared towards your long term success.
- 2. Set and maintain goals that can be accomplished with long term objectives.
- 3. Manage growth carefully, without hindering your long term benefits.
- 4. Understand your market and how you belong in it.
- 5. Be the trend setter, cautiously.
- 6. Learn from both the good and bad of your past.
- 7. Invest wisely, decide wisely too.
- 8. Grow wisely without waste.
- 9. Manage your funds wisely, tightly, frugally, carefully.
- 10. Learn to market your business correctly, effectively.

Conclusion

In a world that is focused on the here and now, it is crucial for your own well being to keep an eye on your future. When, you use wise business practices like the ones that we have talked about in this e-book; your goals wind up being quite beneficial. Not only can you find success for your business today, but the long term future of your business is more secured. A business is an investment and it very much so can go either way (good and profitable or bad and costly.) When you

start out on the right foot, providing the right tools, the right knowledge and a few principles for the way that you manage your business, you find yourself having more ability to head in the positive direction of your business. It does not matter if your business is huge and worth billions of dollars or if it a brand new business barely off its feet. The goal is to give it the nurturing principles that can help it to grow and to prosper.

If you take the time to analyze, run, and then go back again and start all over each of these aspects in your business, the end result is success. It is your money. You can spend it any way that you want to. Using these key principles will help you to have a successful business that adds dollars to your pocket over the years by maintaining a presence in the marketplace.

Bonus Section:

Massage Therapy Business, What You Didn't Know About This Very Lurcrative Business..

Table of Contents

Introduction To Massage Therapy

- * The Role Of A Massage Therapist
- * Massage Therapy School
- * How A Massage Therapist Can Start A Business
- * Marketing Your Business
- * Complimentary Massages
- * Building Your Clientele

- * Other Ways To Market Your Business
- * Massage Techniques
- * Swedish Massage
- * Shiatsu
- * Acupressure
- * Trigger Point Therapy
- * Sports Massage Therapy
- * Thai Massage
- * Prenatal Massage
- * Reflexology
- * Aromatherapy

Final Thoughts

Introduction To Massage Therapy

Massage therapy can be a benefit for those that experience injuries. It can even help prevent future injuries from afflicting you. Massage Therapy has been around for more than 2,500 years. It was considered as a form of natural healing by the Eastern Indians, Egyptians, Greeks, Japanese, Chinese and Romans. This was before history was recorded.

During the mid 1800s, the Western region started using massage techniques. At that time, the methods used were from the Swedish people. After the advance of

Western medicine, massage therapy wasn't used as much.

However, in the 1970s, it peaked once again, in particular for those that were in the sports massage industry. Nowadays, more people are seeking treatments for their ailments that are not dependent on drugs or surgery. Because of this, more massage therapists are in demand now more than ever.

Having a career as a massage therapist is very up and coming. It is being marketed as a career that can pay you a nice amount per hour. Being a massage therapist can allow you to be flexible in the hours you want and how many clients you want to have.

Massage therapy is steadily in demand in the United States and other parts of the world. It is becoming one of the most sought out wellness treatments. Some people are using massage therapy in lieu of other medicines. However, massage therapy should be treated as a supplement, not a replacement for quality medical care.

Having a massage can help to reduce stress in your body, relieve tension in your muscles and helps to reduce pain in your body. More people are taking this opportunity to indulge in a massage because they're working longer hours and some just need to get some relief from the everyday cares that consume them.

Massage therapy involves the working of muscles, tissue, ligaments and joint areas of your body. It can help to give relief to soft tissue that makes your body uncomfortable. It is also used when a person has overworked their muscles or experiencing chronic pain in their body. Because of this, more massage therapists are needed in the wellness industry.

The Role Of A Massage Therapist

Massage therapists can be employed to do a number of other things besides the ones listed above. It can be used to relieve pain from arthritis and it can be used for therapy for people that have paralysis on their body.

It can be used to relieve chronic tension symptoms other than muscle tension. The benefits for people opting for this type of therapy include circulation improvement, increased joint flexibility, and reduction of fatigue in your body and also from a mental standpoint.

Even using it for a cold or the flu can be beneficial. It can help to revive the immune system. It is considered a holistic healing method that uses manipulation of tissues in order to achieve the desired result.

Since there are so many people that are suffering from different ailments, massage therapy has become more of necessity for some rather than just a luxury. Back in the day, only those who could afford to would go to a spa for a massage.

Massage therapists can start out in spas, physician's offices, hospitals, sports teams, cruise ships and airports. Even Corporate America has gotten in on the wellness industry by hiring massage therapists to give massages to their employees at company cost.

They eventually end up having their own business, either in private practice or opening up their own spa with employees. Either way, having a business of their own can make for lucrative profits.

Massage Therapy School

In order to incorporate a lucrative living as a massage therapist, you will need some training. That will require going to massage therapy school. The cost to go can start in the mid four figures to the mid five figures (\$5,000 - \$15,000). However, if opt to go to a private college, the costs will be much more.

Make sure that the school you attend is accredited. You need to be at an educational facility where your classes will be honored elsewhere. Some of the classes that you are required to take are:

Anatomy

Physiology

Ethics

Business Practices

CPR & First Aid

Chair Massage

Table Massage

Aromatherapy Massage

Massage Therapy Certification

Medical Massage

Shiatsu

Sports Massage

As you're looking for a school to attend, you will need to find out the requirements to be a massage therapist in your area. There may be different requirements for

each state, county, city or town. If you're looking to do it on a profession level (which is recommended if you're looking to make a lucrative living from this), find out what the licensing requirements are.

The majority of the states in the United States mandate that you are licensed in order to practice massage therapy and related wellness practices. Then there may be some states that don't have requirements for professional licenses. However, there may be certain cities or counties that do. The best thing to do is to check all jurisdictions in your area.

In addition to the classes previously listed, the majority of massage schools implement the teaching of Swedish massage. In order to get a license, you should have at least 500 hours of educational training or classroom experience. It's important that you research very thoroughly to find a massage school that will meet your needs.

With that, you can also take continuing education classes. You don't have to take them right away, but they will help you increase your client base if you are knowledgeable about more things. Some of these classes include:

- Therapy for Massage Fibromyalgia
- Prenatal Massage
- Reflexology
- Legal Issues (good to know, especially for your own business)
- Healing Energy for Infectious Diseases

How A Massage Therapist Can Start A Business

A massage therapist must want to have their own practice for more than just making money. They have to be dedicated to the profession. They should also be knowledgeable in alternative and natural health.

Massage therapy can provide people with a sense of peace. You as a massage therapist would want to enhance your career by leaning new massage techniques. Specializing in a niche of massaging not only can help you make a lot of money, but provide you with different clientele as well.

If you're looking to make massage therapy your career, you must be up to the challenge. You should be physically fit to do this, because it will require a lot of movement from you. It can also be a demanding profession.

For this reason, most massage therapists will start out working part time as opposed to full time. Massage therapy is more than just using your hands to relieve a person's pain and discomfort. They have to set aside time to set up for each customer. This can take up to a half hour to do.

When massage therapists start working, they can work for an hourly rate or take a salary. The average salary for a massage therapist is \$41,000 to \$58,000. If you have your license and you are certified, of course, you will make more.

The hourly rates for massage therapy can run from \$30 to \$100 an hour, depending on several factors: location, services and other miscellaneous things come into play. The more experienced the massage therapist is, the more they can stand to make.

When you have decided it is time to branch out on your own, make sure that you have enough funds to start. You must get the right equipment in order to start your business on the right foot. Since the massage room is where you will be engaged with your clientele, you have to make sure that you have the proper supplies and related equipment to get the job done.

For your massage room you will need the following furniture and supplies:

- Massage tables
- Chairs
- Stools
- Sound machines for music
- Shelves
- Blankets
- Hand sanitizer
- Table warmer
- Sheets
- Face cradle covers
- Pillow cases

When looking for massage tables, look for portable tables that are of good quality. Don't concern yourself with trying to get the cheapest thing that's available. Look for something that will be comfortable for the clients.

The client's well being should be first and foremost. The tables should be flexible and include a headrest that can be adjusted to different heights. There should also be a protective case included.

You want to get tables that have plenty of foam. Foam will help to make the table soft to lie on. The foam should also make the table sturdy and long lasting. It should be able to endure all kind of conditions. Make sure that you have a warranty with the product.

Using a sound machine can create a soothing atmosphere for the client as they lie on the table getting a massage. It will make a difference between in how they

view the entire massage therapy experience. Find something that will help the client to enjoy their visit.

As a massage therapist, you will need different types of massage oils that you will use on the client. You will also need a showcase of additional products to market to your clientele.

You will also need office supplies for the reception area, along with cleaning supplies and other miscellaneous items. The therapist will also need a business license and liability insurance.

Marketing Your Business

After you've set up your equipment, and hired your receptionist, and an assistant or two, you'll want to get ready to open. Before the actual opening of your massage therapy business, you must learn how to market it effectively in order to get clients.

In order to be and remain competitive, you have to stand out. To do that, you have to offer multiple services. Some of the clientele may not want regular massage therapy. They may want something like a trigger point massage. It's important to diversify and set yourself apart from other massage therapists.

In fact, marketing this type of business is an ongoing thing. You can always ask your current clients to pass the word. Word of mouth can be very effective. However, the ball will still fall in your court.

There are some things that you should know while you're working to market your

massage therapy business. Location, location, location, could not be truer. You want your clients to be able to get to your location without having to drive an hour or more to get there. It should be in an area where clients will be attracted like a magnet.

It should have plenty of room and not be cramped where people are stepping on each other. It's also important to have a name that will click with your future clientele. Don't choose anything silly or trendy. The name should reflect what your business is about. It should make people want to know more about what your massage therapy business offers.

The most important thing you can do to market your business is to let your future clientele know how they will benefit from your massage therapy services. Let them know what it's about and how they will feel after they get a massage.

Let them know what you specialize in. There are different types of massage therapy, and just saying "massage therapy" is too general. Put it in a way where they can understand exactly what you do. People want details because general information doesn't help them much, especially since there are specialized niches within it.

You will provide value and credibility to yourself when you are more detailed. People won't be wondering about what services you offer. Create brochures and pass them out. Leave some in your facility for people to get.

Tell everything about you that relates to your business. Let them know that you're certified as a professional massage therapist. That alone will give you a boost in your value and creditability.

Get testimonials from previous clients when you worked at the previous spa or other facility, prior to branching out on your own. Let them know that if they want to make an appointment they'll have to do it as soon as possible because your spaces fill up very quickly.

That's what's called using the "scarcity" tactic. You're not trying to scare anyone, but you want them to make a decision as fast as they can. More often than not, this tactic works. Use the internet to market and advertise your business.

Submit or have someone else submit online ads to get more exposure. Send in commercials to the radio stations. In exchange for that, offer some of the employees a free facial. That's a breeding ground for additional testimonials.

If you're creating brochures for your massage therapy business, it should be as professional as possible. Use quality paper when creating your brochures. The more professionalism you put in your brochures,

Explain what kind of massages you are skilled in. If you specialize in Swedish massage, then mention and the benefits that come along with it. Some of the clientele may not know what a Swedish massage is. It's important to be very clear and concise with your brochure information.

With the benefits, let them know what to expect. The focus is to let them know what this particular massage can do for them. How will it help them personally? They're coming to get their needs met and they need to know how you will fulfill that.

So you can say things like, "relieve muscle tension" or "you can have flexible joints". They want to know how massage therapy, whatever type it is, will help them.

However, you can't just list a benefit and think that they'll come flocking to your door. The benefit has to match the problem that they're having. The benefits should relate to that. When explaining this in your brochure, avoid using big words that they can't understand, better yet pronounce.

Just state it in simple plain English so that they can relate to what you are telling them. You can say something like:

- With a trigger point massage, you will be able to be free of muscle pain.
- My massage therapy treatments will provide you with more flexibility.
- A deep tissue massage will remove knots from your hand.

When you put it this way, the clientele will more than likely want to gravitate toward you and use your services. Using your qualifications to get clients will not work. Anyone can say that they went to this school and received an education.

The question to that is, what did you do after that? How did you use the education to your advantage? Do you have any experience, say from working in a spa or related facility?

Complimentary Massages

It's not going to matter how much education you've had. If you don't have the skills and the expertise behind you, then you can forget about attracting clients. Creating brochures is really for the client's benefit. They need to know what your massage therapy services are about. They need to know if they can feel trusted coming to you for massage therapy.

Another way to market your business is to offer complimentary massages. Let people try them out and see how they like them. Inquire with the human resources department at some of the office buildings that have companies as tenants. Pass out your business card and invite them to come to your facility. You can offer them a percentage off on services for their first visit.

You may or may not get a lot of clientele on the first round, but even if you get one it's a start. You have to work your way up towards a lucrative business as a massage therapist. Besides, if the person that took you up on you offer enjoyed the full massage treatment, then that person will pass the word on to other people.

Others will know about your services and the good treatment she received from you. Within a matter of months, you'll have so many clients that you'll have to hire additional help.

The key to keeping your massage therapy business afloat is to get the client's trust. If they don't trust you, they won't be back. Then there are some who just for whatever reason won't come back anyway.

You have to continue to work at it and do what you can in order to have a successful and lucrative business. Don't look for the trappings of fast money. You're always going to have to market in order to keep your business up and running. Eventually you will find those that enjoy massage therapy and will come back time and time again.

When you get those clients that continue to come back, since they like the service, they will refer you to others. They'll tell everyone that they know about your services. This is the type of client you should be rewarding every now and then with free or 50% of massages. That person or persons will be loyal clients for life.

Building Your Clientele

Learning to build your clientele is the main way to make lucrative profits. However, you can't just build it up. You have to find ways to keep them coming back to you, hopefully for a long time to come.

Here are some suggestions massage therapists can use to build up their clientele:

- First of all, they have learned to trust you. You have to be genuine in want the best for your clients. They have to know that you have their best interests in mind. They shouldn't be patronizing your business just so you can get money from them. They should be benefiting from your expertise as a massage therapist.
- Explain to them how massage therapy treatments work. You can do that by finding out more about the client. You can advise them of what services can work for their health issues. You don't want to discuss general things about massage therapy. Find out what their needs are and be sensitive to them. By all means, don't start talking about yourself.
- Each time your client comes for their treatment, ask them how they are feeling. Find out if there is anything that is ailing them in their health. Listen to how they sound and how they act. Just like a beautician, massage therapists have to listen to their clientele. This is important if you want them to continue coming back.
- After the treatment is finished, the client may decide to come back again. In addition to thanking them for coming, offer them tips on what they can do between that time and the next massage treatment. They will definitely know by now that you are really looking out for their well being.
- Loyal clients will go out of their way to help you get more business. They feel good about telling other people about you and what you have to offer. They relate their massage treatment experiences to others in hopes that they will make an appointment with you. For that, you should show your gratitude with more than just a thank you. Give your client a nice gift and let them know how much you appreciate them.

Doing these things will certainly help to bring more clients to your business. It just goes to show that you don't have to be outrageous in order to boost your

business. Sometimes, the small things that you do outweigh the larger tasks.

Make your initial impression to potential clients count. Even if they decide not to give you any business, you will have left a mark on them that they may think about coming back at a later time. When they ask about a fee, advise them of it and let them know that the fee is guaranteed. Also advise them if they're not satisfied with the treatment that they don't have to pay for it.

Try to make the hours convenient for them. Most people work during the day, and they can't just take off when they want. Advise them that you can accommodate them during later hours. Also let them know what kind of payments you accept for your business so there won't be any surprises.

Other Ways To Market Your Business

Here are some more ways that you can market your massage therapy business:

- Business cards
- Cold calling
- Direct mailings
- Displays
- Health and Wellness Fairs
- Internet
- Newspaper

- Networking with other people
- Yellow Pages
- Press releases
- Radio ads
- Signage
- Television ads
- Article writing and marketing

Massage Techniques

Whatever methods you use, keep tabs on which ones worked better and which ones didn't do well. Then you can eliminate the ones that were flops and continue to use the ones that were not successful.

In order to stay in business, a massage therapist has to know more than one massage technique. The more techniques they are skilled at, the more money they can stand to make. There is too much competition and you can be knocked out of the ball park for not being more diversified in your business.

Here are some different massage therapy techniques that are popular with clients:

Swedish Massage

This massage was created by a gym instructor from Sweden named Pehr Henrik Ling. He started this technique at the Royal Central Institute of Gymnastics. The

Swedish Massage is used in table massage.

There are five different types of strokes that are incorporated with this massage:

• Effleurage— This stroke is used for lubricant application. It is also used to get your clients to get familiar with your touch. This French word means glide or flow. That is what you are doing when you use this stroke.

You allow your hands to get deep into the skin and the muscles. This can be done in the same area a few times. Go with the shape of the client's body, using this stroke over the entire area that is being massaged.

This stroke can also be used for detecting muscles tightness. Using Effleurage can help to remove toxins from your body. This stroke can be performed with one or both hands. There should be a continuous blood flow to the client's heart as you apply the strokes.

• Petrissage—This is a kneading stroke. Put the client's soft tissue in your hand and lift it, then squeeze it, and release it. Repeat the process for the affected area. This stroke has to be performed in a slow and firm manner.

This kneading stroke disposes of toxins and waste from the soft tissues. Blood along with oxygen replaces it and provides nourishment.

• Friction— This stroke is also called a compression because you are pushing down and squeezing the tissue. Along with this is the compression stroke that provides more circulation. In order to work this, you slide your hands in a back and forth motion across the client's skin.

• Vibration—This stroke deals with shaking. It involves rocking with a rhythm at a slow pace. You can use your fingertips or hands. Some therapists will use electrical items. However, it is not necessarily prudent to use anything electrical.

They can cause your client's skin to become numb and without feeling. In addition to that, the therapist may lose nerves in their hand. You can do this vibration stroke in one of three ways: rocking, coarse, or fine.

With the fine version, it works with the digestive system. For the coarse version, another word for this method is jostling. This method helps to loosen muscles in your joints.

• Tapotement— This stroke is considered as a light blow or touch. It has a rhythmic method in which the edge of the palm is used. You can also use the heel of the hand. It is used as a stimulator. It is also used to relieve cramped muscles.

With Swedish massages, a massage therapist will have to use oils in order for the treatment to be effective.

Shiatsu

Shiatsu is a Japanese version of a massage. The word means "finger pressure". So Shiatsu is a finger pressure massage. This type of massage uses the holistic method. It is considered to be part of traditional Chinese medicine. In this case, the belief is that imbalances from natural energy flow cause people to become ill.

Massage therapists that use this method use their fingers and pressure from their palms of their hands. They do this to open up pathways of energy. If someone's

nervous system is out of whack, Shiatsu is used to cure that or at least bring peace to that area of the body. It is also responsible for circulation improvement, relaxing muscles and gets rid of stress.

This method is performed by adding pressure to the affected area using a rhythmic motion. It is considered to be a more localized pressure. The finger pads put pressure on the majority of this treatment and not the whole palm.

When applying this massage, there may be tenderness in some of the affected areas. This is described as "good pain". However, if a client should feel real pain during this process, they should let their therapist know immediately. They can adjust the pressure that they are applying to the client and alleviate their discomfort.

Shiatsu is used to alleviate a lot of ailments. Some of them are listed here:

- PMS
- Headaches
- Stress
- Injuries
- Arthritis
- Constipation
- Indigestion
- Neck pain
- Shoulder pain
- Back pain

When you go for your Shiatsu treatment, it will be conducted on a low massage table or you will be lying on the floor. You don't use massage oil with this particular massage. You also keep on your clothes. It's a good idea to wear something comfortable when you come for your massage treatment.

You should not consume any heavy meals before the Shiatsu treatment. This can cause you to feel sluggish and you won't get the benefits from having the massage session.

If this is your first session, it's a good idea to get there at least 15 - 20 minutes prior to your appointment time. You will have to fill out paperwork and you don't want to run into your time doing that. You also want to have a chance to relax for a few minutes, regardless of whether or not you're filling out paperwork.

If you fall under one of the following categories, it is advised that you do not engage in Shiatsu:

- Recently had surgery
- Skin ailment that is infectious or wounds that are open
- If you have inflamed or broken skin
- Fractures
- Osteoporosis check with your physician
- Cancer treatments
- Pregnant women check with your doctor

Acupressure

Acupressure is a massage therapy treatment that is similar to acupuncture, but without the needles. Manual pressure is used with the fingertips on specific areas of the body. This is derived from traditional Chinese medicine which employs energy from the body called "chi".

This energy connect with invisible parts of energy flow. This is called meridians. There are supposedly at least 14 of them that have connections with some of our other organs. Acupressure points are situated on those meridians. The belief is that health ailments and diseases run rampant when chi flow is blocked on any of the meridian points.

To alleviate that, the therapist will apply pressure to an acupressure point in one area of your body to heal another area. That may sound strange, but that's how acupressure works. Some people thinks that pressure in one area can release endorphins, which are chemicals in a person's body that relieve the affected area of natural pain.

The purpose of acupressure is to relieve people of certain ailments. Some of them are:

- Headaches
- Menstrual cramps
- Nausea from pregnancy, surgery or chemotherapy
- Muscle tension
- Muscle pain

Using acupressure has been found to get rid of nausea symptoms. There is a certain meridian point in the wrist area where you can apply pressure to get rid of nausea.

Acupressure is conducted with the client lying on a massage table. Pressure is applied with the finger, knuckle or thumb. The pressure should be firm, but gentle in touch. Every half minute the pressure increases.

When doing it with the wrist, the palm should be facing upwards. The thumb should be where the hand meets the wrist. Using the measurements of two fingers, the thumb should be placed there.

You may feel pressure during the treatment, but you should never feel pain. If you do, let your therapist know immediately.

There are some people with certain ailments that shouldn't have this treatment or they should proceed with caution:

- Pregnant women consult your doctor
- No acupressure treatment should be done on bruises or open wounds
- Anyone that has thin blood should not do this unless advised to do so
- Bone ailments, injuries, diabetes if a person is suffering from any of these, they should not do it unless advised to do so

After the treatment, the client may feel sore at those particular points and may also experience lightheadedness. Both of these are temporary side effects.

Trigger Point Therapy

This massage therapy treatment works on treating muscles and layers of muscle attachments. This treatment is also responsible for dealing with surface muscles, ligaments, and connective tissues. This massage therapy is similar to acupressure. The majority of the methods used in Trigger Point Therapy are also used in acupressure.

Trigger points can be found up and down the client's body near the muscle area. For the most part, they can be found in the axial muscles. These muscles are responsible for side to side body movement. Trigger points can also be found in one than more location of the body.

With these points, pain is found in certain areas. These areas are referred to as reference zones. The pain in these areas is usually deep and it can be continuous or it will come around for a while, leave, and then come back again. If a trigger point is worked, it can be inflicted with pain.

There are two types of trigger points, active and latent. Active points consist of nagging pain. Latent points don't experience pain until the affected area is pressed.

Trigger point therapy is one of the most popular massage therapy treatments that is being used.

In a treatment session, there is an examination that is conducted. This examination includes focusing on the pain area and where discomfort is being felt. The massage therapist main focus is to look for poor posture, and straining of the muscles.

The client has to be relaxed in order for the treatment to be successful. The therapist can recognize the trigger points because they will be tender, hard or knotty.

After the therapist has found the trigger points, the area will feel pressure and what is called skin twitching. Trigger point therapy is also used to get rid of muscle spasms and cramps.

Sports Massage Therapy

Athletes would greatly benefit from this type of massage therapy. This type of massage therapy is worth the investment for a massage therapist. Just doing this alone could prove to be a lucrative career.

Athletes are competitive in nature because they are supposed to be. Each one wants to do better or outdo the other person. The main goal is to win, whether it's in baseball, basketball, football or any of the numerous sports that people compete in. Having a sports massage can help the athlete get a head up on their competitors.

Professional athletes from all kinds of sports employ massage therapists and they see the results. Athletes see great benefits in having a massage therapist. Their ability to compete is increased. It also enhances their flexibility. The massage therapist will instruct the athlete to incorporate things like stretches, releasing muscle tension and muscle trigger points.

Since there are many athletes in different sports, the techniques are going to be different. The therapist should familiarize themselves with the sport in question. This way, they will know what areas to give attention to.

Massage therapists that are getting into the sports business have to get familiar

with the athletes that they will be working with. They can ask questions such as in what areas are they experiencing pain. Therapists should not attempt to stretch any of the muscles because that can damage the muscle fibers.

If athletes have sore muscles, this type of therapy will benefit them greatly. It will help them to alleviate the soreness very quickly. The athlete can move on to the next event or go to practice after they've had their massage therapy treatment. In addition to that, this treatment can help an athlete to get rid of soreness after daily workouts.

Having massage therapy for athletes was probably the best thing that ever happened to them. It definitely plays a big part in them playing their sport. The massage therapists that are hired to take care of the athletes usually travel with them when they go on the road.

They are considered to be part of the team. The provide massages prior to the game and after the game. They also do it during practice days. As long as there's a massage therapist around, the athletes can be assured of playing better games.

It's important for the massage therapist to know how an athlete's body is designed. They need to be able to connect with bones and muscle. They also need to be familiar with trigger points and scar tissue. They'll have to deal with that when providing treatments to the athletes.

The therapist needs to know where to release trigger points on the athletes for a better performance. The more techniques they are able to incorporate with the athletes, the better chance they have of making more money. It's important that the massage therapists are versatile. All of the athletes don't encounter the same problems with their muscles and joints.

If an athlete has cramps, the therapist should allow them to stretch the area against

the resistance. The muscle will relax and relieve the cramps. The therapist needs to know what area to hold in place while the client stretches.

The therapist should instruct the client to drink sports drinks such as Gatorade or other sports drinks. This will help the athlete replenish minerals in their system. It will also keep them hydrated. The therapist should also advise them to eat bananas for potassium.

When messaging the athletes, you should not use any lubricants. This must be a quick process that will energize them. This will help them to be able to compete better. At the end of the massage, you can use tapping or slapping methods to get their muscles in shape.

As a massage therapist, you should work hard to help the athletes as much you can. Once they see that your techniques are working for them and making them compete better, they will remember who helped them.

They will also spread the word about your good work to others. Word of mouth is one of the best ways that your business can grow.

In order to get more business, you'll want to offer complimentary services by volunteering at other sports events. The ones that you offer free services to give them your business card and offer them a percentage off on any service for their first visit.

When you hear of other sports events, talk to the people in charge as soon as possible and advise them that you would like to offer complimentary services of your massage therapy treatments.

Thai Massage

This massage was originally created in India, but the techniques were influenced by the people of Thailand. It was known as a part of Thailand. Monks had even got a taste of this massage back in the day. Thai massage is different than the regular massages. In fact, it is more invigorating and severe than other massage forms.

It is also known as Thai yoga massage. The therapist uses different parts of their body to incorporate stretches that are similar to yoga. Some people have even compared Thai massage to yoga.

With this massage treatment, mobilization of the joints, compression of muscles and acupressure are also used.

The therapist has a padded mat available for the client to use. The mat is placed on the floor. The client gets to keep on their clothes, so no oil is used. The clothing should be comfortable.

This type of massage treatment is used for the following:

- More circulation
- More energy
- More flexibility
- Stress reliever
- Mind and body focus

There are some people that should not engage in this particular massage therapy:

- Pregnancy consult with your doctor
- Post-surgery
- Cancer treatments
- Rask or skin irritation
- Bruises or open wounds

The massage therapists will be able to inform the client of these precautions prior to setting the session.

The therapist should inform their client to be prepared to be there at least one to three hours. The average massage treatment can last from an hour to two hours.

The therapist will be responsible for providing the client with the following information:

- \bullet Get to the facility at least 15-20 minutes early to fill out paperwork. Even if you're not filling out paperwork, the client should get there early so that they can relax.
- The therapist should have the health information of the client. This will help them determine whether or not they are a candidate for a Thai massage.
- The therapist should advise the client of any pain or if they're feeling

uncomfortable.

• The therapist should advise the clients not to eat heavily prior to the massage treatment.

Prenatal Massage (Pregnancy massage)

A prenatal massage (or pregnancy massage) therapy treatment is for women that are expecting a child. This type of massage is not the same as traditional massages. With this massage treatment, the expectant mother's body must be placed a certain way.

Pillows and padding are used for support. This helps to maintain a safe haven for the mother and unborn child. The therapist will recommend that this type of massage not be administered to pregnant women until their first trimester has ended.

As the therapist works on the expectant mother, there are some areas of the body that they cannot work on as well as some other massage techniques. For the pregnant clients, massage therapy treatments help to relieve stress, joint and muscle pains and reduce arm and leg swelling.

A prenatal massage also helps to relieve back pain. Back pain for an expectant mother usually comes from the extra weight that they carry with the unborn child. This is a good alternative for them because they're not allowed to take certain medications during their pregnancy.

The massage therapist can provide comfort and support to the unexpected mother

by applying that special human touch. Not only will they have relief, it can also boost their self-esteem.

In order for a therapist to work in this arena, they should be certified and have training in massage treatments for pregnant women. The therapist will know what areas to work on and make the environment secure for the mother and unborn child.

Reflexology

This type of massage has to do with the feet. There are certain areas on the feet and hands that connect with certain parts of the body. For instance, with the ball of the foot, there is a connection with the heart and the chest. With the heel of the foot, there is a connection with the lower back and intestinal area.

When a massage therapist uses this massage treatment, they apply pressure to the reflex areas. This works to bring health to those body parts and other organs. When pressure is applied, energy will travel through a pathway.

Reflexology can be relaxing and the client should not experience pain. If they do or they feel uncomfortable, advise the therapist as soon as possible. They will work with the client to help them stay in their "zone".

If there are reflex points that are sore, the therapist will use pressure to alleviate the soreness. If the client starts to feel a tickling sensation on their feet, the therapist will apply pressure to them.

People use reflexology for different reasons, such as:

- Insomnia
- Arthritis
- Sports injuries
- Headaches caused by tension
- PMS
- Constipation
- Back pain
- Stress

Reflexology is used to increase circulation, alleviate pain, comfort feet and provide a relaxing atmosphere for the client.

Reflexology is a supplemental treatment and should not replace medical treatment.

The therapist will consult with the client about their basic health. There are certain things that may not qualify the client for this massage treatment. It's important that the therapist know as much as possible so they won't be put in a situation where the client omits something from their health history.

If the client is cleared to have the massage treatment, they will have to remove their shoes and socks. They have to sit in a reclining chair or lie on a massage table. The client is not required to remove their clothing.

The therapist will examine the client's feet to stimulate certain points and check for tenderness or tension. The therapist warms up the feet by using pressure. They may use a lubricant, either lotion or oil.

After the treatment, the client usually feels relaxed. Sometimes they get so

relaxed, the get sleepy.

It's important that the therapist knows how to perform this massage technique the right way in order to get the best results for the client.

Aromatherapy

Aromatherapy is a massage therapy treatment that incorporates herbal medicine. This massage treatment using plant and herb oils. Plant oils have been around since Egyptian days. These oils have also been found in countries such as China and India.

In North America and Europe, aromatherapy is very popular. In addition to being used in holistic treatments, it is also used in spas and sold as products such as massage oil and other products that are used for massage therapy treatments.

There are some ailments that can be treated by using Aromatherapy:

- Earaches
- Indigestion
- Headaches
- Flue
- Muscle pain
- Joint pain

The essential oils used are from the leaves, stems, buds, branches and other parts of plants. These items go through the processed of being distilled by steam and water.

The therapist uses this massage technique on clients by letting the client take off their clothes. They don't have to remove everything if they don't want to. The client will lie on a padded massage table. There will be music playing for relaxation.

The client will have a sheet or blanket to cover them. The therapist uses the essential oils to massage the part of their body that is undressed. The treatment lasts for about an hour. The client will be allowed to put their clothes back on.

If a client wants to use essential oils at home, they can do so. They have to be under a therapist's supervision. If the client takes them, they will have to be taken orally.

Final Thoughts

Should you decide to have a career as a massage therapist, this guide has provided the information on what you need to do. You have to remember that diversity is the key to making this a lucrative career for yourself. Before you know it, you could be looking at a six figure salary.

Massage therapy is in great demand now, and people are willing to pay the price to be relaxed and fulfilled. It can be rewarding, but you have to make it rewarding by marketing yourself, catering to your clients needs and providing a wide array of services.

Who knows? This career path could turn into something where you're working for celebrities and other VIPs. It's up to you to make your career as a massage therap ist the way you want.